

# Zabihullah Majidzada

## Personal Profile

Willesden NW10 2QX

[zab.maj@gmail.com](mailto:zab.maj@gmail.com)

07376383529

Qualified and experienced interpreter, translation, proofreader and assessor with 8 years' experience in this field. Have confidence to work. Flexible: can travel anywhere. Possessing excellent knowledge and understanding of interpreting and translation techniques. Reliable and able to deliver work on time. Please consider my application as Conference Interpreter.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

## Work Experience

---

### Translator

Translation Plus - London

2017 to Present

Various companies, Interpreter and translator, March 2017- present  
Freelance interpreter and translator through several Language Provider.

### Duties

Face to face and telephone interpreting from Pashto and Dari languages to English and vice-versa as well as written translations of documents such as leaflets, newspapers, birth certificates and supporting asylum application documents. Providing linguistic support to London based Afghan community with their legal issues in court, as well as social service, immigration, school, hospital and DWP (Department of Work and Pension). The job involves travelling to several various venues inside and outside of London.

### Public Service Interpreter

Capita Translation and Interpreting - London

March 2016 to Present

### Court and Police Interpreter

The Big Word - England and Wales

June 2013 to Present

### Interpreter and Translator

24-7 Language Services - London

June 2006 to Present

## Education

---

### Diploma in Community Interpreting Level 6 in English-Pashto

International School of Linguists - London

December 2018 to May 2019

## **Diploma in Community Interpreting Level 6 in English-Dari**

International School of Linguists - London

February 2017 to September 2018

## **MSc in Software Engineering**

Kingston University - London

2014 to 2015

## **BSc (Hons) in Computer Science**

Middlesex University - London

2008 to 2011

## **Access to Higher Education in Computer Science**

Barnet College - London

2007 to 2008

## Skills

---

- Whispered, Consecutive and Simultaneous Interpreting, and Sight Translation (4 years)
- Whispered, consecutive and simultaneous interpreting, sight translation (6 years)
- Trados, MemoQ, Lingo, Microsoft Package, Acrobat Professional, Photoshop, Project Manager, html (5 years)
- Excel
- Scheduling
- Outlook

## Links

---

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/zabihullah-majidzada-996a5939/>

<https://www.proz.com/profile/2618840>

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **Agile Project Management**

September 2015 to Present

## Groups

---

### **NRPSI**

November 2018 to Present

Membership number: 17211

### **CIOL member**

November 2020 to Present

Membership number: 61621

## Additional Information

---

Enhanced DBS Check  
Full UK Driving Licence